June 20, 19é2

VALK Lo Helliellan
14 fetroiews 3ldeg.
“oswell, Hew texige

ey Fed, Sirmens wall Tnel
Unit G, 3ec, 24-16-2%

Dear ¥r, i#eClellant

The subject well has had ne &llewable since February of inis
7ear as the result of failure to file Form C-116 PGes-0il fatis
Heport® for the anyual COR test which was taken in the West Hensghe.
Crayturg bool dusing January 1362, We have ene GOR Report. anly for
this well, said test taken October 16, 1961,

botification of the time of testing end the date for reaporii;
was made on the "Distriet II Cas-0il Ratio Test Schedule” distriiwiled
2arly this year and on the Jenuary and FPebruary 1962 froration
Schedule, Further, the wells lack of any allowable has becn nolsd
in sach District II Proratien Schedule from Kareh through June «f 1%5.,

Ko sllowable will be assigned this well until such GOR repurt is
received in this effice. Plezse send thie office & copy of the u-mrt
and the tanx gaugings, these will be returned to you if you s request ,

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMFILSTLN

' e La Stanate
RS/ *w Geolopist
eei KcWood
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